
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
GeneralAttorney 

Felicia Banks 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Florida Docket No. 041 338-TP 
FDN's Motion for Reconsideration 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Legal Department - Suite 4300 
675 West Peachtree Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375-0001 
Telephone: 404-335-0763 
Facsimile: 404-658-9022 
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Dear Ms. Banks: 

As discussed with you and Matt Feil last evening, the above-referenced matter is 
currently on the Commission's agenda for July 19, 2005. The patties have reached a 
tentative resolution of FDN's Motion and wish to defer the matter from this agenda to 
allow the parties time to finalize the settlement. We apologize for any inconvenience. 

Since rely, 

Lh.4 
E. Earl Edenfield Jr. 

cc: Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6 
Matt Feil CMP .- 
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